EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

May 22, 2001

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: E. Dosdall, Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: Edmonton Public Schools’ Three-Year Education Plan, 2001-2004

ORIGINATIOR: M. de Man, Department Head Designate

RESOURCE

STAFF: Karen Bardy, Rick Bell, Ann Calverley, Gloria Chalmers, Rick Craig,
Beatrice Denboer, Avi Habinski, Gillian Harvey, Bob Holt
Anne Mulgrew, Stuart Wachowicz, Linda Wiens, Lisa Wright

RECOMMENDATION

That Edmonton Public Schools’ Three-Year Education Plan,
2001-2004 be approved for forwarding to Alberta Learning.

* * X * %

In response to provincial requirements for an annual three-year education plan, an updated
three-year education plan for the district (Attachment 1) has been developed based on the
district’s budget planning process. The plan is prepared by a team of staff and aggregates
results already reviewed by trustee sub-committees. After review and approval by the board,
the report will be submitted to Alberta Learning.

Copies of the Edmonton Public Schools’ Three-Year Education Plan, 2001-2004 will be
made available to schools, school councils, and central services departments. The report will
also be placed in public libraries and made available to the community through the district’s
Internet web site: http://www.epsb.cal
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